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Law Office of Brian Armstrong, PLLC P.O.
Box 5055
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5055
850-322-4097
brian@brianarmstronglaw.com
November 18, 2016

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 160060-EC: Complaint and Petition of the City of Cape Coral, Florida For An Investigation
Into The Rate Structure Of Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Information provided to the City of Cape Coral via letter dated March 26, 2015 from Lee County Electric
Cooperative, Inc. (“LCEC”) Director of Regulatory and Governmental Relations and CRCO, Mr. Frank Cain,
informed the City as follows: “LCEC rates are reviewed for any improper subsidization by the Florida Public
Service Commission.”

The City of Cape Coral is aware that in the past the Commission has investigated the rate structure and
improper subsidization of rates by other rural electric cooperatives, for instance, Talquin Electric
Cooperative, Inc. and Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc., as well as the City of Wauchula and
Gainesville Regional Utilities. The City is sure that other such investigations likely have occurred. However,
the City cannot locate any documents or identify any proceeding wherein the Commission has reviewed
LCEC’s rate structure for improper subsidization. By this letter, the City of Cape Coral requests that the
Commission provide the City copies of any documents relating to any past Commission investigation of
improper subsidization in the LCEC rate structure.

The City further requests that if the Commission does not have any such records that the City be so
informed.

As always, the Commission’s assistance and cooperation in these regards is appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

rong, PLLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic delivery
to the following (unless otherwise noted below) on the 18th day of November, 2016:

D. Bruce May, Esq.
Holland & Knight

Bank of Amercia Building,
Suite 600

315 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, Fl 32301
dbmay@hklaw.com

Mr. Frank Cain

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc.
P.O. Box 3455

North Fort Myers, Fl 33918-3455
Frank.cain@I|cec.net

Joe Recchinti

Cape Spirits, Inc.

131 SW 3™ PI.

Cape Coral, FI 33991 (by U.S. mail)

Dale Darwin

344 SW 23" St,

Cape Coral, Fl 33991
Daledarwin42 @gmail.com

Erle Pierce

140 34™ Ln

Cape Coral, Fl
Erle.pierce@comcast.net

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc.
¢/o William B. Willingham

2916 Apalachee Parkway

Tallahassee, Fl 32301
fecabill@embargmail.com

James P. and Donna M. Schmidt
1728 NW 44" Ave,

Cape Coral, FI 33993
dreamtropics@yahoo.com




Northwest Cape Coral Neighborhood Association, Inc.
¢/o Ken Weiss

P.0.Box 411

Matlacha, Fl 33993

vicepresident(@
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